

TO MEMBERS OF THE ABOVE COMMITTEE, A MEETING IS BEING HELD ON
FRIDAY 25TH FEBRUARY
IN THE PARISH COUNCIL OFFICE
STARTING AT 6.30PM

F10/22 To list those Present and note Apologies.

F11/22 To record any Declarations of Interest.

F12/22 To agree and sign the Minutes of the 28th January Meeting.

F13/22 Finance

- a) To **consider/agree** the following invoices
(List to be sent prior to the meeting, if any)
- b) To **note** reconciliation for January
- c) To **update** Council on emergency work re damage to trees in Churchyard
- d) To **update** Council Parish Rooms

F14/22 Planning

- a) To **note** any decisions received.
- b) To **consider** /comment on application/s received.

F15/22 Queens Jubilee

To **consider** and **agree** final arrangements

F16/22 Matters of general interest

(This is where Councillors can update or raise issues that do not require a decision).

F17/22 Date of Next meeting and Close.

Signed

Linda Hedley

Clerk to the Parish Council